SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 19 January 2009
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
OUR REF: 9/2/008/0001

DR Z Henderson

c/o Mr & Mrs A Summers
5 Thomsen Street
Brighton

VIC 3186

Australia

Dear Dr Henderson

TEMPORRAY EXPORT PERMIT: N0.80/08/12/001/52

| attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of lithic artefacts from part of the excavated
material from Moloney's Kloof, comprising only the lithics from square C2 and selected bags B1 and
C1, the total weight of which is less than 9kg, to you in Australia. The SAHRA APM has noted that
you have undertaken to return the material at your expense at the National Museum as stipulated in

the permit conditions.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



